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@rivm.nl]
a@sintmaartengov.orgl;

@sintmaartengov.org]; ik An
(@sintmaartengov.org];

@rivm.nl]
From: )

Sent: Thur 9/3/2020 6:03:12 PM

Subject: RE: Fwd: bijstandsverzoek and Lab Capacity meeting

Received: Thur 9/3/2020 6:03:16 PM

Thank you for this email. This bijstandsverzoek is with our RIVM colleagues. They are reviewing the technical aspects of it.

I suggest you discuss the status tomorrow in the weekly Friday call with RIVM. I have copied the colleagues in this email so

that they are aware that you request an update.

Kind regards,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: <IEEECIsin aartengov.org>
Datum: donderdag 03 sep. 2020 7:47 PM

Onderwerp: Fwd: bijstandsverzoek and Lab Capacity meeting

I kindly refer you to below correspondence received from cabinet VSA on be half of minister Pannefkek.

As Tam currently out of office, I took the liberty to include them in this correspondence, in order to prevent delays to your

response, as I am not condistently following up on my emails remotely while I'm out of office

Sh
Get Outlook for Android

From: <IIEEEDM @sintmaartengov.org>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020, 12:14 PM

Tos

ca ICES. BEEN: ECE
Subject: Re: bijstandsverzoek and Lab Capacity meeting

Hereby following up on the below. In addition, can you ensure Cabinet is included in the 2:30pm meeting with the Labs

and CPS.

Kind regards,
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m: JIE @sintmaartengov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 10:48

@sintmaartengov.org>

@sintmaartengov.org>;

Subject: Re: bijstandsverzoek

vearfED

Can you provide an update on the second bijstand versoek to VWS in particular regarding lab capacity (technicians, PCR

equipment), PCR test kits, PPEs, financial support for a COVID19 Control Unit at CPS? (Admins, nurses, data entry,

equipment, space) If you need my assistance please let me know, | know you have limited staff.

Kind regards,

From: [J EHEE @ mail. com>

Sent: Monday, 17 August 2020 11:46

RD SI @ss.sx>
5.1.2e @sintmaartengov.org>; [EIEN EEE @sintmaartengov.org>; [IIE

5.1.2e @sintmaartengov.org>; @sls.sx>

Subject: Re: bijstandsverzoek

Den [RED good morning,

T would appreciate any information you can share how the request was

received and what happens next. Ifthere are any questions please let me

know. In periodic contact with RTVM last Friday the testing situation at

SLS was discussed briefly as well and I shared the document also with

at RIVM as well for discussion with VWS.

Kind regards,

On 8/13/2020 12:03 ev EE ote:

>

> Thank you for your reply.
>

> We drafted the attached plan which I hope has the required details.

>»

> Please let me know if there are any questions.
p=

>

> Kind regards,

>
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>

>On 8/11/2020 2:35 PM, wrote:

>>

>>I can but I will need more specifics to include in the request.
>> Please provide me with an illucidation of the current situation and

>> your plans for the expansion...
>> Once received I will immediately prepare the document for minister to

>> sign and submit

pr

==> Kind regards/Met vriendelijke groet
re

==

hen 5.1.2e 5.1.2e

>>| 5.1.2e

>> Ministry of Public Health, Social development and Labour

>> Soualiga Road no.1, Pond Island, Philipsburg, Sint Maarten

ie

>>

>>
5.1.2e

===

5

5

roe

>> Disclaimer: Government of Sint Maarten

>> The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
>> to whom or which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or

=> privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or

=> other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this

=== information by persons or entities other than the mtended recipient
=z -without the sender's explicit permission- 1s prohibited. Ifyou
>> receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the

>> maternal from any computer. The sender is neither liable for the

=> proper transmission of this communication nor for any delay in its

>> receipt.
>>

>> From: (@gmail.com>
>> Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 1:55 PM

=> To: 5.1. (@sintmaartengov.org>: 1

>> ES
A. (@sintmaartengov.org>;

>> Subject: bijstandsverzoek
>>

>> Dear ERED

>>

>> Can SXM do a bijstandsverzoek to VWS on behalf of the lab for

>> finance, laboratory hardware and/or staff? We are running max
>> capacity but at current rate we'll need more to keep up. Not sure if

>> the bijstand is open to SXM but SMMC is getting extra staff from VWS,

po was going to request lab techs as well but I don't think he did.

pe

>>
Kind

r:

ds,
pr

oc

ps

>> CAUTION: This email originated from outside ofthe organization. Do
>> not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender

>> and know the content is safe.

wp
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